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Mr. Chris Eustice 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Chevron Pipe Line Company 
1400 Woodloch Forest Drive 
The Woodlands, Texas 77380 
P. O.Box 4862 
Houston, Texas 77210 

HYDROSTATIC TEST DEWATERING 
APPLICATION PERMIT 

Dear Mr. Eustice: 

Chevron Pipe Line Company is requesting a permit to discharge water from a hydrostatic test 
onto the ground. This test is on a new pipeline near Eunice , N.M. The following information 
should define our plan and conditions. 

Size of Pipe 
Length of Pipeline 
Volume of Discharge 
Type of Water 
Chemicals Added 
Source of Water 
Nearby Surface Waters 
Erosion Control Methods 
Discharge Location 
Discharge County 
Approximate Date of Discharge 

6.625" O.D. 
1.72 miles (9,082 feet) 
324.5 Bbls (13, 630 gallons) 
Fresh water 
None 
Municipal 
None 
Splash plate and hay bales 
Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, NMPM 
Lea County, N.M. 
March 24, 1995 

Please contact me at (713) 363-7152 for more information. 

Sincerely, 

M. A. Hildebrand 

cc: Project Files 



C h r i s E u s t i c e 

From: Chris Eustice 
To: Jerry Sexton 
Cc: Wayne Price 
Subject: Chevron Pipeline request to discharge fresh hydro test water 
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 1995 8:17AM 
Priority: High 

I have faxed you a copy of the Chevron Pipeline request to discharge fresh water from the testing of a 
section of new pipe. 

Please provide wr i t ten, technical comments to me by 3pm, Tuesday March 14. 

Thanks 

C h r i s E u s t i c e 

From: POSTOFFICE 
To: Chris Eustice 
Subject: Registered: Wayne Price 
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 1995 10:30AM 

[0131 • • • • • CONFIRMATION OF REGISTERED MAIL * * • * • 
Your message: 

TO: Wayne Price DATE: 03-14-95 
SUBJECT: Chevron Pipeline request to discharge fr TIME: 08:20 

Was accessed on 03-14-95 10:30 

C h r i s E u s t i c e 

From: Jerry Sexton 
Date sent: Tuesday, March 14, 1995 8 :48AM 
To: Chris Eustice 
Subject: Registered: Jerry Sexton 

Your message 
To: Jerry Sexton 
Subject: Chevron Pipeline request to discharge fresh hydro test water 
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 1995 8:17AM 
was accessed on 
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 1995 8 :48AM 


